LRB-5002
02/35/2002 04:16:41 PM

Page 1
2001 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
Received: 02/25/2002 : Received By: kahlepj
Wanted: Soon Identical to LRB:
For: Gregg Underheim (608) 266-2254 By/Representing: Sandy Lonergan
This file may be shown to any legislator: NO - Drafter: kahlepj |
May Contact: Addl. Drafters:
Subject: Insurance ] miscellaneous Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES
Requester’s email: Rep.Underheim @legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Frequency of meetings for fraternals

Instructions:

See Attached
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Kahler, Pam

From: Lonergan, Sandra

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2002 4.00 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: fraternal draft

Hi there Lovely Pam,

I'm sotty, I'm sotty, I'm sorry!

Here's the change Gregg is seeking:

55.614.01(1)(c)3 - The local lodges are required by the laws of the fratetnal to hold regular meetings at
least menthly once every three months; and

Thank you very much for this & everything else you do!

Sandy



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRB—5002/z/

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a fraternal/benefit society may provide insurance benefits
to its members and employees. o be considered a fraternal benefit society, an
organization must, among other rgquirements, have a lodge system, and the local -
lodges must meet at least monthly. This bill changes the frequency with which the

_/% local lodges must meet to at leastlevery three months.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: '

2 SECTION 1. 614.01 (1) (c¢) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
3 614.01 (1) (¢) 3. The local lodges are required By the laws of the fraternal to hold

4 regular meetings at least monthly once every 3 months: and

History: 1975 c. 373; 1979 c. 102; 1983 a. 189 ss. 297, 329 (22), (25); 1997 2. 79.
(END)




Beam, Laura

From: Lonergan, Sandra

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2002 3:46 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subiject: Draft review: LRB-5002/1 Topic: Frequency of meetings for fraternals

It has been requested by <Lonergan, Sandra> that the following draft be jackéted for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB-5002/1 Topic: Frequency of meetings for fratetnals



